Fort Hays State University

FHSU Scholars Repository

Student Government Association - Meeting Minutes

Student Government Association

12-10-2009

SGA Minutes - December 10, 2009

FHSU Student Government Association

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholars.fhsu.edu/sga_minutes

Recommended Citation

FHSU Student Government Association, "SGA Minutes - December 10, 2009" (2009). *Student Government Association - Meeting Minutes*. 65. https://scholars.fhsu.edu/sga_minutes/65

This Document is brought to you for free and open access by the Student Government Association at FHSU Scholars Repository. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Government Association - Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of FHSU Scholars Repository. For more information, please contact ScholarsRepository@fhsu.edu.

Stramel/Thompson

AGENDA Thursday, December 10, 2009 7:00 p.m. – Black and Gold Room

- I. Press Conference Constitutional Amendments Election Results
- II. Call to Order
 - a. VP Tyler Thompson @ 7:05 p.m.
- III. Roll Call
 - a. Admin. Assist. Amanda Basye
- IV. Guest Speakers
 - a. KFHS Broadcast Council Information Session
- V. Executive Reports
 - a. President (Bradley Stramel)
 - a. Wanted to thank Senator Sellard for having us over for the SGA Christmas party. Also wanted to thank any senators and executive staff that helped with the special election booth yesterday and today. Took part in the ribbon cutting at the book ceremony with President Hammond, they officially "officially" opened the book store. Went off with a complete success. Hope everyone went through the book store already and looked at all the merchandise and books. This week Thursday was the December faculty senate meeting, you can see right there that this is what the faculty has looked at. Dating back from 1992, they have been trying to put something similar like this together, it has come to full tuition now. This has passed the University Affairs Committee, went to faculty senate yesterday, this will now move on to the provos counsel. They are going with the formatting this semester and next. Also, from now and until end of semester I encourage you to educate your constituence on the tuition incentive program. Every class you pass with a C, you get five dollars back. You will see that on tigertracks. Please educate your constiuence. This does not include the Summer semester of 2010. Next week Wednesday and Thursday will be the December KBOR meeting. Please mark your calendar for Tuesday, February 16. It's a way to lobby your state senators on behalf of the student body and higher education system. Please be watching your emails. Office will close on Saturday. Senator office hours will not need to be served during office hours.
 - b. Vice President (Tyler Thompson)
 - a. Quite a busy week, lots of meetings. Also wanted to thank Senator Sellard
 - c. Treasurer (Cody Kiser)
 - a. Week has been pretty hectic. Served office hours
 - d. Administrative Assistant (Amanda Basye)
 - a. Served office hours
 - e. Legislative Affairs Director (Haley Wilkison)
 - a. Served office hours and processed bills from last week. Getting ready for KBOR next week.
- VI. Committee Reports
 - a. Appropriations (Sen. Sellard)

Simple: 12

Majority

2/3: 15

Stramel/Thompson

- 1. Didn't have meeting tonight
- b. Senate Affairs (Sen. Braun)
 - 1. Heard two interviews
- c. Student Affairs (Sen. Quinones)
 - Met briefly
- d. Legislative & Political Action (Sen. Glodt)
 - 1. Short meeting tonight.
- e. Allocations (Sen. Sellard)
 - 1. Finally got preliminaries this week. Have a meeting tonight immediately following.

VII. Open Forum

- a. SGA and Admissions Partnership Announcement
 - 1. Tormey: Go through your teachers
 - 2. Brad: Thank you very much at our home games, weeks get better and better, appreciate your involvement. Talked with a number of people and wanting to continue with that student section. They do a great job with getting our games out on the web. Last week erin spoke a little bit. We have some games coming on Saturday on the 12th, women at 2, men at 4. Friday the 18th the men are playing Bethel at 6:00 p.m.
 - 3. Stramel: Right now we have the new notecards to write your state officials. Also you can do that before break

VIII. New Business

- a. Possible New Senator Ratification (pending interview)
- b. Braun: Moved to Emergency business Hachmeister Seconded
 - 1. Y-22 N-0 A-0
 - 2. Steph: Freshman from Hays Ks, Josh Platt: Junior
 - 3. Hachmeister: Why do you want to be in the SGA
 - 4. Steph": I miss the involvement that I had in highschool. Platt: I was really interested in it in Junior College, wanted to get experience on a committee
 - 5. Hachmeister moved to direct vote
 - 1. Y-22 N-0 A-0
 - 2. Bill passes
- IX. Old Business
- X. Announcements
 - a. Late Nights at the Library, Forsyth Library, Dead week to Finals week, Open until 2am starting December 6
 - b. Final Deadline for Allocations is January 22 at 4:30PM. Forms are due in the SGA office.
 - c. FHSU Band Concert, Beach/Schmidt, December 11 from 7:30 to 9:30pm
 - d. Pack the Library Night, Forsyth Library, December 13 at 6pm, free meal for the first 200 students
 - e. Finals Feeding Frenzy, Memorial Union, December 13 from 11pm to 1am
 - f. There will be no meeting during finals week. The office will be open minimally to allow time for final studying.
 - g. ENJOY BREAK!
- XI. Adjourn
 - a. Motioned by: Konkel Seconded by: Hachmeister
 - 1. Y-22 N-0 A-0 @ 7:37 p.m.